

10115125

LOUIS J. CASTELLANO, JR., P.C.

ATTORNEY AT LAW

SUITE 200

485 JERICHO TURNPIKE

MINEOLA, NEW YORK 11501

516-746-3340

2005 FEB -7 PM 9:27

TELEFAX NO. 516-746-3957

January 18, 2005

National Highway Transportation Safety Board  
400 Seventh Street S.W.  
Washington D.C. 20001

Dear Sir:

I own a 2002 Buick Park Avenue motor vehicle. In fact, I have owned approximately six Buick Park Avenues in the past 25 years.

I am now sending this letter to your attention to report that it was necessary for me to replace an instrument cluster at a cost of approximately \$600.00, with the vehicle having approximately 83,000 miles. I herewith enclose copy of repair bill from Barnwell.

I am now reporting this situation to your office because in all the years that I have owned Park Avenues, which have all gone well over 100,000 miles, I've never had to replace an instrument cluster. What was done wrong on the 2002 vehicle that was done properly on the other vehicles? Perhaps you can advise.

I would also like to know through the Buick Division if they have any record of repairs to the instrument cluster on the 2002 vehicle.

Respectfully submitted,

LJC:mg  
Enclosure



cc: General Motors  
Buick Motor Division  
Detroit, MI 48202

*Ammeri*  
2/11/05

THE ATTACHMENTS TO THIS  
DOCUMENT HAVE BEEN REMOVED  
TO PROTECT UNWARRANTED  
INVASION OF PERSONAL PRIVACY  
PURSUANT TO EXEMPTION 6 OF  
THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION  
ACT (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. 552(b)(6).